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Tia Choi

From: Graeme Parker

Sent: Ramere, 22 Pipiri, 2018 4:29 p.m.

To: so2ve) QU moh govt

Cc: Belinda Tuari

Subject: RE: URGENT Consultation on the Cabinet paper to establish the Health and

Disability System review

ia or 2@ 2@

My quick comment is that the paper identifies auknowreuges waon aisparities in health outcome but is inconsistent
in describing how the review will provide opportunities for Maori to participate and achieve meamngful change for
themselves and their whanau. in particular:

¢ Para 18 is vague about what stakeholders it will engage. Could you be explicit that Maori w:‘ll he ‘engaged.

e Para 33.11 points out there will be public and sector engagement but this is not the’ same as' engagement with
Maori. Can you make it explicit that there will be engagement with Maori an;i the kaupapa Maon provider
sector. - )

s Terms of reference 2™ page — The section about what the review wil cons‘ders m‘-eds to mchjde “Maori

models and approaches to the provision of healthcare that can deliver befter results for Mamrn

Have a good weekend. Graeme.

Out of scope




” NN
{ P 3.\

wmﬂm Jopjoyaels pue aolales Aay ul sdnous)
Eow_>v< vcm ,\@oualajey Jo asn vmwoaoa S,MOINSY
ay) r_m:o._:e. moms_ 0} JueAgjal 8le SUOEPUSLIWOIDS
>>m__¢.mm E:mc.w B Ajunyoddo Jayuny e SI aseyl

2 ‘Aine
ul EE____mwmuc_on_,am__\vmm/zaoa siy uo noA yum Buiynsuod
YllesH <Jof JaySIull mra JO uonedpnpue ul ssaulWIou
10} mco;wvcwEEoom.. ,ﬁ_a :o> apiroid ues UOY lund @

‘pasinbal
I yyesH jo Ansiuin oy} _m:mméosmm tmaxwmsu JO s1aquiaw Joj ssaooud
yim AbBajens yuswabebus Juswijuiodde' ,m_.z ;m:oEv wmocm>=omtm SMBIASY oY}
uoelpy e ubisep-00 0} aoueyua Lmr_téb QE:teqqacw s| aJay| — Ajunpoddo

9|qe si UBEY lund 31 ey}
Bujou ‘sdnoib Aiosiape
pue aousigl 8y} Uuo

\- ‘(eousjadwos
[ednyno m:_n:_oc_v wm:mw_ wo._ovuas ho Ajjenuad ay} e

sdnoisb pue siopjoysyels mw:wﬂ E_mmc om§ Jo aouepoduwil
uoepw Asy yum Buibebus ay} jo uopubooai ﬁ_oa%w 20Ul m Jo- co_m:_oc_ ay} e
jo souepodul suL 9 ‘LIOBJ\ O} 0UEA3}D) Hom% jo'aue sabueyo Aay
pue {[aued MaIAdy By} OM| ‘posIASl Uda( OS|e aA_Y oocohmhmm B w_.,Em | MBIASY
“mm:Mmh_w_mmuowm.amm:_w%mﬂ_\w "MBIASY By} JO cmm_wmvmvcm EoE;M_nmﬁm m\E U0 S|elolo
10 souepodiul oyl B ypm juswsajoaul Bujobuo ue'‘pey-sey Exox iund a1
: ‘sajdoad aljioed pue Loep 1oy} z._m*zu_w_ma Eoum_:aoa ay} (s200
:Buisied Jopisuom puy 'z | SS0I0E S8WO02IN0 Jo AjInbe mc.>®.co@®u2oc. sjeob mamnay -ANS-8L-299) INUBUAA
BOIEBJOY 1Y eeuep
Jaded ayj ui suonepusWIWOoaI ‘wa)sAs ay) jo AJjiqeuresns pue ?Be:#m mocmE._otma BIONEH /MOINGY WaISAS
ay} yum eolbe ay} aaoidwy o} saunuoddo bacmn_ Mw swie- cstmm A n_.M siq ._u:m puejes7

noA jey} pspuswiwiodas st ) ‘| | ay)) meinay waisAs Aljiqesiq pue émo_n_ mc 1% d:mor soA soA meN oy Buysiqeisg | 1

Mdl ainin
SINIWNOD IIIMOM INNd 3L ALINNLYOJdO /ANSSI /(S)NSIH NOILY.LINSNOD SINTLI VANIOV
\ . AN juswidojaaaq OB\ J0O} Ja3SIUI
7 N\ AA 810z tobuoBuoH 6

o @ewwIon ssauisng jauiqen



